
1

Michelle F. Myatt

From: Covington, Angela M. <ACovington@ARS.com>
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2025 2:41 PM
To: Michelle F. Myatt; 8876Inspections
Subject: RE: EMRES2503-0019 447 DUNBAR DR

It is 13,718.00 
 

Angela B Covington  

Permitting & Inspections Specialist   

 641 S NEW HOPE RD  

RALEIGH NC 27610  

INSPECTION LINE: 919-287-6480 
OFFICE: 919-861-0883  

CELL: 919-607-7671  
ACOVINGTON@ARS.COM  

8876INSPECTIONS@ARS.COM  
 

From: Michelle F. Myatt <mmyatt@harnett.org>  
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2025 2:39 PM 
To: 8876Inspections <8876inspections@ars.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] EMRES2503-0019 447 DUNBAR DR 
 

CAUTION: This Email is from an EXTERNAL source. Ensure you trust mmyatt@harnett.org before clicking on 
any links or attachments. 

Can you confirm the job cost? 
 
Your application says $4,280 & the online form says $13,718. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Michelle Myatt 
Central Permitting Technician  
Development Services  

 
(910) 814-6421 | mmyatt@harnett.org  
420 McKinney Parkway (physical) | PO Box 65 (mailing) | Lillington, NC 27546 
  
https://harnett.org/permits/ [harnett.org]  
Privacy & Confidentiality Notice  
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and shall be 
disclosed to third parties when required by statutes. (NCGS Ch. 132) 
 


